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From: Entzminger, James
To: r5hearingclerk
Cc: Vezner, Kris
Subject: FW: Intrastate Distributors -- Consent Agreement and Final Order
Date: Friday, February 25, 2022 1:07:48 PM
Attachments: SKM_C55822022514210.pdf
Importance: High


Dear Ms. Martinez;
 
Attached is the copy of the electronic payment from Intrastate Distributors, Inc., Detroit, Michigan
Dockets MM-05-2022-0004  CERCLA-05-2022-0004  EPCRA-05-2022-0005.  I know that the Compass
Data Warehouse is down for maintenance.  I received this payment information from the
Respondent.
 
Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.
 
James Entzminger, MBA
Chemical Emergency Preparedness
  and Prevention Section (SE-5J)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
77 West Jackson Boulevard
Chicago, Illinois 60604
(312) 886-4062
 


From: Joe Obeid <joe.obeid@towneclub.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 12:56 PM
To: Entzminger, James <entzminger.james@epa.gov>
Cc: tim.dabish@towneclub.com; Vezner, Kris <vezner.kris@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Intrastate Distributors -- Consent Agreement and Final Order
Importance: High
 
Dear Mr. Entzminger,
 
The attached wires are scheduled for March 11, 2022. Please review and let me know if you
have any questions or concerns.
 
Thanks again for your assistance.
 
Sincerely,
Controller
 
Joe Obeid
Intrastate Distributors, Inc
Towne Club Bottling Co.
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313-892-3000 Ext 117
313-892-2104 Fax
 
From: scanner@towneclub.com [mailto:scanner@towneclub.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 2:22 PM
To: joe.obeid@towneclub.com
Subject: Message from KM_C558
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